ALASKA STATE LEG SLATURE
HOUSE SPECI AL COVM TTEE ON EDUCATI ON
March 9, 2004
11: 01 a.m

MVEMBERS PRESENT

Representative Carl Gatto, Chair
Representative Paul Seaton, Vice Chair
Representati ve Dan (Ogg

Representati ve Peggy W1 son
Representative Kelly Wl f
Representative Les Gara
Representative Mary Kapsner

VEVMBERS ABSENT
Al l nmenbers present
COW TTEE CALENDAR

SENATE BILL NO 289
"An Act extending the termnation date of the special education
service agency; and providing for an effective date."

- MOVED SB 289 QUT OF COW TTEE

HOUSE BI LL NO. 425

"An Act relating to funding for school districts operating
secondary school boarding programs, to funding for schoo
districts from which boarding students cone, and to inoperative
school districts; and providing for an effective date."

- MOVED CSHB 425(EDU) OUT OF COWM TTEE

HOUSE BI LL NO. 405

"An Act relating to reports on school and school district
performance; and relating to accountability of public schools
and school districts; and providing for an effective date.”

- MOVED HB 405(EDU) OUT OF COW TTEE
HOUSE BI LL NO. 333
"An Act relating to an endowrent for public education; and

providing for an effective date."”

- HEARD AND HELD

HOUSE EDU COW TTEE -1- March 9, 2004



PREVI QUS COW TTEE ACTI ON

BILL: SB 289
SHORT TI TLE. EXTENDI NG THE SPECI AL ED SERVI CE AGENCY
SPONSOR(S): SENATOR(S) GREEN

02/ 02/ 04 (S) READ THE FI RST TI ME - REFERRALS
02/ 02/ 04 (S) HES, FIN

02/ 09/ 04 (S) HES AT 1: 30 PM BUTROVI CH 205

02/ 09/ 04 (S) Moved SB 289 Qut of Committee

02/ 09/ 04 (S) M NUTE( HES)

02/ 11/ 04 (S) HES RPT  3DP

02/ 11/ 04 (S) DP: DYSON, GREEN, W LKEN

02/ 19/ 04 (S FIN AT 9: 00 AM SENATE FI NANCE 532
02/ 19/ 04 (S <Bi || Hearing Postponed>

02/ 27/ 04 (S) FIN RPT 3DP 3NR

02/ 27/ 04 (S DP: GREEN, HOFFMAN, STEVENS B;
02/ 27/ 04 (S) NR W LKEN, OLSON, BUNDE

02/ 27/ 04 (S FIN AT 9: 00 AM SENATE FI NANCE 532
02/ 27/ 04 (S) Moved SB 289 Qut of Committee

02/ 27/ 04 (S) M NUTE( FI N)

03/ 02/ 04 (S) TRANSM TTED TO (H)

03/ 02/ 04 (S) VERSI ON: SB 289

03/ 03/ 04 (H READ THE FI RST TI ME - REFERRALS
03/ 03/ 04 (H EDU, FIN

03/ 09/ 04 (H EDU AT 11: 00 AM CAPI TOL 124

BILL: HB 425
SHORT TITLE: BOARDI NG SCHOOL FUNDI NG
SPONSOR( S):  REPRESENTATI VE('S) COGHI LL

02/ 04/ 04 (H READ THE FIRST TIME - REFERRALS
02/ 04/ 04 (H EDU, HES, FIN

03/ 02/ 04 (H EDU AT 11: 00 AM CAPI TOL 124

03/ 02/ 04 (H Heard & Hel d

03/ 02/ 04 (H M NUTE( EDU)

03/ 09/ 04 (H EDU AT 11:00 AM CAPI TOL 124

BILL: HB 405
SHORT TI TLE: SCHOOL PERFORMANCE DESI GNATI ON REPORT
SPONSOR(S): REPRESENTATI VE(S) GATTO

01/ 28/ 04 (H READ THE FI RST TI ME - REFERRALS
01/ 28/ 04 (H EDU, HES

02/ 17/ 04 (H EDU AT 11:00 AM CAPI TOL 124

02/ 17/ 04 (H) <Bi || Hearing Postponed>

HOUSE EDU COW TTEE - 2- March 9, 2004



03/ 02/ 04 (H) EDU AT 11:00 AM CAPI TOL 124
03/ 02/ 04 (H) Heard & Hel d

03/ 02/ 04 (H) M NUTE( EDU)

03/ 09/ 04 (H) EDU AT 11:00 AM CAPI TOL 124

BILL: HB 333
SHORT TI TLE: PUBLI C SCHOCL ENDOWENT
SPONSCR( S) : REPRESENTATI VE(S) OGG COGH LL, HOLM

01/ 12/ 04 (H PREFI LE RELEASED 1/ 2/ 04

01/ 12/ 04 (H READ THE FI RST TI ME - REFERRALS
01/ 12/ 04 (H) EDU, HES, FIN

01/ 27/ 04 (H EDU AT 11: 00 AM CAPI TOL 124

01/ 27/ 04 (H) <Bi || Hearing Postponed>

03/ 02/ 04 (H EDU AT 11:00 AM CAPI TOL 124

03/ 02/ 04 (H Heard & Held

03/ 02/ 04 (H M NUTE( EDU)

03/ 09/ 04 (H EDU AT 11:00 AM CAPI TOL 124

W TNESS REG STER

JACQUELI NE TUPQU, St af f

to Senator Lyda G een

Al aska State Legislature

Juneau, Al aska

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified on SB 289 on behalf of Senator
Green, sponsor of SB 289.

CHRI' S ROBI NSON, Executive Director

Speci al Educati on Service Agency

Juneau, Al aska

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in support of SB 289 and answered
guestions fromthe nenbers.

EDDI E JEANS, Fi nance Manager

School Finance and Facilities Section

Depart ment of Education and Early Devel opnment

Juneau, Al aska

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified on HB 425 and answered questions
fromthe nenbers.

Rl CH BAUYMFALK
Nenana, Al aska
POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in support of HB 425.

JIM SM TH, Superi nt endent
Gal ena School District

HOUSE EDU COW TTEE - 3- March 9, 2004



Gal ena, Al aska
POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in support of HB 425.

ROBERT RYCHNOVSK

Iliama, Al aska

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in support of HB 425 and answered
questions fromthe nenbers.

RYNNI EVA MOSS, St aff

to Representative John Coghi l

Al aska State Legislature

Juneau, Al aska

POSI TI ON  STATEMENT: Testified on behalf of Representative
Coghi | I, sponsor of HB 425.

LES MORSE, Director

Assessnent and Accountability

Depart ment of Education and Early Devel opnment

Juneau, Al aska

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in support of HB 405 and answered
questions fromthe nenbers.

BARBARA THOWPSON, Director

Teachi ng and Learni ng Support

Depart ment of Education and Early Devel opnent

Juneau, Al aska

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in support of HB 405 and answered
guestions fromthe nenbers.

UNI DENTI FI ED SPEAKER, NEA Al aska

Juneau, Al aska

POSI TI ON  STATEMENT: Stated NEA does not have a position on
ninth grade testing.

ACTI ON NARRATI VE

TAPE 04-14, SIDE A
Number 0001

CHAI R CARL GATTO call ed the House Special Commttee on Education
neeting to order at 11:01 a.m Representatives Gatto, Ogg,
Wl f, Seaton, and Gara were present at the call to order.
Representatives WIson and Kapsner arrived as the neeting was in
pr ogr ess.

SB 289- EXTENDI NG THE SPECI AL ED SERVI CE AGENCY

HOUSE EDU COW TTEE -4- March 9, 2004



Number 0050

CHAI R GATTO announced that the first order of business would be
SENATE BILL NO 289, "An Act extending the term nation date of
the special education service agency; and providing for an
effective date."

Number 0128

JACQUELI NE TUPQU, Staff to Senator Lyda Geen, Alaska State
Legislature, testified on SB 289 on behalf of Senator G een,
sponsor of SB 289. She told the nenbers that SB 289 is a sunset
bill which deals with the Special Education Service Agency
( SESA) . This agency was created by the legislature in 1985 to
hel p renote school districts provide necessary services that are
required of them from the federal governnent. For instance, if
a school district has one blind child or one deaf child, instead
of having to hire those specialists and duplicate services the

SESA agency will cone in and help to provide services to those
chil dren. She explained that this would help the school
districts avoid costly residential prograns that would be
required. Ms. Tupou pointed out that there are letters of
support in the nenbers' packets from every school district in
the state. This bill would extend the sunset of this agency

anot her ni ne years, she added.
Number 0221

CHAIR GATTO asked M. Robinson to comment on the extension of
the sunset date and the reason for the long extension of the
SESA.

Number 0420

CHRI S ROBI NSON, Executive Director, Special Education Service
Agency, testified in support of SB 289 and answered questions
from the nenbers. He explained that the last authorization of
the agency was for a nine-year period. In the 1994 perfornmance
review of the agency, the fourth since it was created 1986, it
was recomended that either a ten-year period or the renoval

from the sunset provision be inplenented, he said. The
| egi slature decided to go with a nine-year authorization that
cones to an end in June of this year. M. Robinson pointed out

that the current performance review has recommended a four-year
period of authorization, which is the statutory maxi mum under
the sunset law as it is witten.

HOUSE EDU COW TTEE - 5- March 9, 2004



MR. ROBINSON said the agency's perspective of the four-year
aut horization has three downsides. One is imediate and
profound and that is the agency's ability to recruit very scarce
specialists into the organi zation. All but two hires since the
agency was formed have been out of state hires, he explained.
He told the nenbers that it is not realistic for SESA to
persuade a highly trained and experienced specialist in a |ow
instance disability to come to Alaska with an indefinite and
short-term future. M. Robinson said that the agency can only
be effective to the degree that the positions are filled.

MR ROBINSON told the nenbers that second recommendation of the

performance review is long-term in nature. The recommendati on
is to expand upon the funding, activities, and the influence of
t he agency. He stated that a four-year authorization would

degrade the agency's ability to pursue those recommendati ons.

MR. ROBINSON spoke to the third recommendation by saying that
the statute establishing SESA requires specialized reporting
requi renents from the agency to the Departnent of Education and
Early Devel opnent. One of those reports is the state's single
audit report which is an annual independent audit that neets the
requi renents of the state's Single Audit Act. He sunmarized his
comments by saying that the agency has asked for the sane period
of reauthorization as provided by the |egislature.

Number 0507

REPRESENTATI VE GARA commented that he is supportive of the
agency. He asked why not delete the sunset date. He questioned
why there is a zero fiscal note because he is sure this agency
costs noney.

Nunber 0617

M5. TUPQU responded that initially there was a | ot of discussion
about renoving the sunset provision. She explained that there
would be many logistical details that wuld need to be
addressed, such as how the agency would incorporate itself into
ot her departnents and the authority structure that would exist.
It was decided to put forth a nine-year authorization and work
on legislation which would renove the sunset in the future, she
sai d.

CHAIR GATTO suggested that there is nothing preventing

| egi slation comng forward at any time which would elimnate the
sunset provision.

HOUSE EDU COW TTEE - 6- March 9, 2004



M5. TUPQU replied that is correct.
REPRESENTATI VE GARA asked what agency SESA is in now.

IMR. ROBI NSON responded that the statute created SESA as a public
or gani zati on. He characterized the agency as sen -autononous.
He explained that SESA is a public corporation simlar to the
Al aska Railroad. M. Robinson told the nenbers that there is an
adm ni strative connection with the Departnent of Education and
Early Devel opnent, but a separate board of directors that under
statute is the CGovernor's Council on D sabilities and Speci al
Educat i on. On one hand there is the funding stream in the
statute that cones through the Departnent of Education and Early
Devel opnment budget unit, but on the other hand the governance is

through the Governor's Council on D sabilities and Special
Education is technically through the Departnent of Health and
Soci al Servi ces. M . Robinson summarized that it is small, but

conpl ex. He told the nenbers that SESA agrees with the sponsor
that there are issues related to renoving the sunset that the
agency would like to be proactive in addressing. He said that
there needs to be a plan with respect to accountability and
reporting relationships prior to the sunset provision being
renmoved.

M5. TUPQU reiterated that the renoval of the sunset provision

will be addressed at a later tine.

Nunber 0834

REPRESENTATI VE GARA commented that by agreeing to a nine-year
sunset, the agency will be autononpbus as it is now. He pointed
out that the governor can restructure the agency through an
executive order. He told the nenbers that he does not see a

substanti ve downsi de on renoving the sunset provision.

Nunber 0911

REPRESENTATI VE SEATON noved to report HB 289, Version A, out of
commttee with individual recomendations and the acconpanying
fiscal notes.

REPRESENTATI VE GARA obj ected for purposes of anmending the bill.

REPRESENTATI VE SEATON wi thdrew his notion to nove HB 289 out of
commi ttee.

HOUSE EDU COW TTEE -7- March 9, 2004



REPRESENTATI VE GARA noved conceptual Anmendnent 1 which would
conti nue the SESA and renpve the sunset date.

Number 0940

CHAI R GATTO obj ect ed. He stated that he believes it is SESA s
intention to specifically deal with that issue later. He told
the nenbers he would Iike to defer to the agency's preference.

Nunmber 0992

REPRESENTATI VE W LSON comented that she supports SESA and woul d
support renoving the sunset provision. However, she would Ilike
to know how this action would affect the agency.

REPRESENTATI VE SEATON pointed out that M. Robinson told the
menbers that the agency would like to cone to the legislature
with a plan before proceeding with the renoval of the sunset

provi si on. He comented that is why he would oppose the
amendnent .
Nunmber 1024
REPRESENTATI VE GARA responded that he has still not heard a
substantive reason why the sunset should not be renoved. The

idea of a plan was put forth, but not knowi ng what it is, or why
it is inportant, is not a valid argunent, he said.

CHAIR WLSON asked M. Robinson how this anendnent woul d effect
SESA.

Nunber 1076

MR. ROBINSON replied that there are a nunber of alternatives in
terms of the renoval from sunset. The sinplest one would be
where the date would sinply be stricken and it would not then
addr ess any of t he structural features, f undi ng, or
adm nistrative relationships of the agency. That would all
remain the status quo, he said. M. Robinson explained that

there have been discussions that include sone admnistrative
relationships wth the admnistration that do not exist
currently. He told the mnenbers that the primary reason the
sponsor and SESA agreed wth this approach had to do wth
timng. The procedures relative to the sunset performance
review did not wind down until the mddle of February with the
rel ease of the report. He reiterated that the decision to go
with the status quo was one of tim ng.

HOUSE EDU COW TTEE - 8- March 9, 2004



CHAIR GATTO comented that he sees Representative Gara's
interest in this, but he told the menbers that he is reluctant
to over rule the sponsor's desire to nmaintain a restriction when
it is wunlikely anyone would object to a sunset and noving
forward

A roll call vote was taken. Representatives Gara and Kapsner
voted in favor of Amendnent 1. Representatives Gatto, Seaton

Qgg, WIlson, and Wl f voted against it. Therefore, Anendnent 1
failed to be adopted by the House Special Conmittee on Education
by a vote of 2-5.

Number 1258

REPRESENTATI VE SEATON noved to report SB 289 out of commttee
with individual recomendations and the acconpanying fiscal
notes. There being no objection, SB 289 was reported out of the
House Special Committee on Educati on.

HB 425- BOARDI NG SCHOOL FUNDI NG

Nunber 1295

CHAI R GATTO announced that the next order of business would be
HOUSE BILL NO 425, "An Act relating to funding for school
districts operating secondary school boarding prograns, to
funding for school districts from which boarding students cone,
and to inoperative school districts; and providing for an
effective date.”

Nunber 1314

REPRESENTATI VE JOHN COGHI LL, Al aska State Legislature, testified
as sponsor of HB 425. He told the nenbers that several issues

have cone to his attention which he wll address. He said
Section 1 does not need to be in this bill, so he wll be
requesting that it be anended out either in this committee or
the next comittee of referral. Representative Coghill
expl ai ned that Eddi e Jeans [Finance Manager, School Finance and
Facilities Secti on, Depar t ment of Educati on and Early

Devel opnent] confirned that Section 1 refers to the ten-student
count provision which is not addressed in this |egislation.

Nunber 1414

HOUSE EDU COW TTEE - 9- March 9, 2004



REPRESENTATI VE COGHI LL clarified that HB 425 does not apply to
the None-Beltz H gh School where students are brought in from
villages for two-week classes. He commented that it was not his
intention to provide airfare for students to fly in and out of
None for these classes. Representative Coghill told the nenbers
that he intends to suggest that |anguage be inserted in the bil
tolimt this pilot programto 170-day school s.

REPRESENTATI VE COGHI LL comented that another problem has cone
to his attention that sonme boarding schools are getting federa

grant noney and it is not his intention for the funding in HB
425 to be added to federal funding. He expl ained that he only
recently discovered this problem when he was reviewing a |ist of
federal grants to Alaska and noticed that Galena received sone

funds for its boarding school. He noted that Nenana did not.
Representative Coghill told the menbers that he is hopeful that
M. Jeans will help himaddress this issue.

REPRESENTATI VE COGHI LL referred to a list of the schools that

show savings to the state of Al aska. Nenana saves close to
$319, 000, he said. If this bill passes that savings would be
used for the stipends for students. He told the nmenbers he

believes the cost to the state would be an even draw for a very
wort hwhi | e educational opportunity. He added that he believes
the Galena, Nenana, and Bethel schools are doing an excellent
job and are so different in their operations that he is | ooking
for the broadest |anguage possible to ensure inclusion in the
pil ot program

Nunmber 1610

REPRESENTATI VE COGHI LL enphasized that these boarding schools
are open to any student who cannot obtain an education in

hi s/ her honme community; however, this bill would also provide
the opportunity for students who wsh to apply for other
reasons. He rem nded the nenber that each of these boarding
schools has a waiting list for entry. He asked the conmttee to
nove the bill to the next conmttee of referral.

Nunber 1637

CHAIR GATTO conmented that Representative Coghill wants to

delete Section 1 and do a rewite of sone of the |anguage in the
bill.

REPRESENTATI VE COGHI LL replied that he has a question that just
cane to him that he is exploring. He told the nenbers that he

HOUSE EDU COW TTEE -10- March 9, 2004



would commt to correcting these points in the next commttee of
referral which is the House Health, Education and Soci al
Servi ces Standing Conmittee.

Nunmber 1666

REPRESENTATI VE W LSON comrented that she does not understand how
noney is saved. She said that as chair of the House Health,
Education and Social Services Standing Commttee she would be
willing to work with the sponsor of the bill to develop a
commttee substitute.

REPRESENTATIVE COGHILL replied that he would prefer to have
soneone in the Departnment of Education and Early Devel opnent
expl ain the savings conponent that was nentioned.

Number 1723

EDDI E JEANS, Finance Manager, School Finance and Facilities
Secti on, Depar t ment of Education and Early Devel opnent,
testified on HB 425 and answered questions from the nenbers. He
pointed to a handout in the nenbers' packet fromthe Nenana City
School [District] which provides an analysis of the per student
dol  ar anmount generated through the foundation program for the

students based upon the comunity that each student |ives in.
That figure is then conpared with the dollars generated by
attending public school in Nenana. M. Jeans said in |ooking
dowmn the list it shows that nmany of these schools have very

smal | student populations and therefore the dollar anpbunt on a
per student basis is high. Wen students conme to Nenana the per
student anount decreases because of economes of scale. He
summari zed that is the process used in determning the savings.
M. Jeans told the nenbers that the state has been realizing
this savings for a nunber years due to these students attending
school in Nenana.

Nunber 1795

REPRESENTATI VE WOLF asked M. Jeans how nuch the Galena hone
school program supports the boardi ng school program

MR.  JEANS responded that based upon the audited financial
statenments the departnment got for the Gilena Gty School
District last year, the anobunt of noney recorded as its expense
for the correspondence program was close to $2 million less than
what was actually generated from the foundation program He
clarified that there are caveats to this statenent. The

HOUSE EDU COW TTEE -11- March 9, 2004



correspondence expenditure recorded is for the instructional

program for correspondence only. The program also provides
services for special education which would be allocated to a
different part of the audit. There are also admnistrative

expenses that are associated with the correspondence program
that woul d be the school adm nistration conponent of the budget.
He summarized that he could not say that Galena correspondence
program made $2 nillion. It is not that sinple. Based on that
difference, he said, it is safe to say Gal ena nade sone nobney on
the program and it is being used to subsidize other prograns,
but to what degree he could not say.

Number 1928

REPRESENTATI VE GARA asked if the bill provides that each of the
students who attends these schools would get $6,000 outside of
t he foundation formnul a.

MR. JEANS replied no.
Nunber 1967

REPRESENTATI VE GARA asked if he understands correctly that if it
is found that adequate educational opportunities are not
available in a student's hone district, then the student could
attend one of these boardi ng school s.

MR. JEANS explained that the current program which is outlined
in regulation says if a student does not have daily access to a
secondary program then the student would qualify for a boarding
honme sti pend. It is not necessary to attend a boarding hone
school; the student could opt to go to a community where the
student would be housed with a famly and a stipend would be
paid to that famly through the school district, he said.
Regul ations al so provide for one round trip airfare to and from
the student's residence. In response to Representative Gara's
question, he clarified that all this bill does is renpve the
criteria that there has to be a lack of daily access to a
secondary program in order for a student to qualify for this
program [stipend]. This pilot program would be offered until
2009, M. Jeans added.

REPRESENTATI VE GARA comented that the conpensation nechani sm
woul d be exactly the same. This pilot program just provides the
opportunities for children who have the adequate opportunity
| ocal Iy, but who chooses to attend a boardi ng school .

HOUSE EDU COW TTEE -12- March 9, 2004



MR. JEANS replied that is correct.
REPRESENTATI VE GARA asked how t he fundi ng worKks.

MR.  JEANS responded that the stipend is paid to the school
district to cover the residential cost.

REPRESENTATI VE GARA asked how the base student allocation is
paid for.

MR. JEANS replied that the students are counted in the school
they attended for which there 1is foundation funding. For
exanple, in the case of the Galena school where there are 83
students being served, the state pays foundation aid for those
st udents. He comented that only school age students [grades 9
through 12] qualify for the base student allocation, so if there
are 13-year or 14-year students there would not be any funds
provi ded for them

Nunber 2125

REPRESENTATI VE GARA concluded that the only fiscal inpact is
that students |eave an area where there is a higher base student
all ocation and go to an area of a | ower base student allocation.

MR. JEANS replied that is correct.

REPRESENTATI VE GARA pointed out that one or two students in
smal |l school districts may opt for this choice. The cost in
that smaller district is still the same; however, the base
student allocation for those two students has gone el sewhere.
Representative Gara said that while the cost to the state may
not have changed, there is a loss in funds to the schoo

district the student has left.

MR. JEANS responded that Representative Gara analysis that fewer
students equates to fewer dollars is correct.

CHAI R GATTO comrented that conversely if a couple of additiona
students enroll the district receives nore funds.

MR. JEANS pointed out that there is a hold harnl ess clause for
those school that may fall below the threshold of ten students.
For exanple, if a school originally had 12 students, but three
elected to go to a boarding school, that school would be held
harm ess and still be funded for the ten-student mninum he
sai d. He rem nded the nenbers that the way the foundation

HOUSE EDU COW TTEE -13- March 9, 2004



program provides funding is by group. The first grouping is 10
to 20 students. The funding is the sanme wthin those
paranmeters. M. Jeans said that for exanple if a school had 15
student and four |left then the school would not |oose any
funding. The school's funding is still the sanme, he enphasi zed.

MR. JEANS said in response to Chair Gatto's question about a
m ni rum nunber of students to consider, he suggested that there
probably is a mninmum He comented that the |egislature would
probably not want to maintain a school in a comunity if there
are only three or five students. M. Jeans told the nenbers
that the current foundation program says that there has to be at
| east ten students to maintain a school for funding purposes

The hold harm ess provision in this bill says that if a school
falls below ten students, the school wll not be closed and
would still be funded for ten students. He reiterated that in a
school of 10 to 20 students, there could be students that cone
or go and the school still gets the sanme funding.

Nunber 2297

REPRESENTATI VE GARA said he wunderstands that in the school
districts where there are ten or |less students, it is held
har m ess. However, in a small school district where there are

60 students in grades Kindergarten through 12th (K-12), that is
five students per grade, if one or two students |eave, the sane

nunber of teachers are still required. So those schoo
districts are left with the sanme costs, but with $12,000 to
$20, 000 |ess conpensation from the state. That is where his

concern lies, he said. Representative Gara comented that is a
significant |oss that cannot be absorbed.

MR. JEANS responded that schools that have 60 students do not
generate $10,000 to [$20,000] per student. The cost per child
goes down substantially. He explained that the size of schoo
Representative Gara discussed wll normally have a student
enrol Il nent variation of two to three kids each year.

CHAI R GATTO comrented that just because there are 60 students
and 12 grades, that does not nean the school has 12 teachers
Per haps there would be three or four teachers, he offered.

Nunber 2374

REPRESENTATI VE COGHI LL said that for those presently enrolled in
t hese schools there would probably not be nore than 220 students

HOUSE EDU COW TTEE -14- March 9, 2004



out of 133,000 students in Al aska. The inpact would be snall
he comment ed.

CHAIR GATTO asked if Representative Coghill believes this my
becone a trend where there woul d be regional boarding schools.

REPRESENTATI VE COGHI LL replied that the bill is a pilot program
with a set tine period and |limted only to those schools that
are currently operating. He commented that the program needs to
denonstrate that it works before there should be any
proliferation of boarding schools.

Nunmber 2462

REPRESENTATI VE W LSON expl ained that in the community of Pelican
there are five high school students. The community is
considering not retaining the one high school teacher next year.
She explained that three of the students graduate this year,
which | eaves only two students next year. She asked M. Jeans
if a school could send students to another school .

Nunber 2517
MR. JEANS replied that according to current regulations neither

a school district or the Departnent of Education and Early
Devel opnent can send a child outside of their community of

resi dence. The school district Wil | still have the
responsibility of providing educational services although it may
not be the nethod preferred. It nmay be through a correspondence

program and the district may contract with another district to
provi de that correspondence program

Number 2540

REPRESENTATI VE SEATON asked M. Jeans what nunber of students
[are required in] secondary schools where teachers are provided.

MR. JEANS replied that he is not sure that he understands his
guesti on. The state funds K-12 schools as small as ten
students. |If a school has a secondary school student attending,
t he school nust provide secondary services.

REPRESENTATI VE SEATON asked if he understands that if there are
two to five students in the secondary |evel the school nust
provi de services. He asked if the inportant point is that there
be at least ten students in the entire school.

HOUSE EDU COW TTEE -15- March 9, 2004



MR. JEANS agreed that the school nust have ten students. He
rem nded the nmenbers of the case of St. George that runs a
Ki ndergarten through 8th grade school. St. Ceorge is still
required to provide educational services to the kids in the 9th
through 12th grades if the students elect to remain in the
comunity, he said. He added that it is his understanding that
the students from St. George are electing to go to Gl ena.

Nunber 2620

REPRESENTATI VE KAPSNER asked for further clarification on the
del eti on of Section 1.

MR. JEANS explained that Section 1 relates to inoperative school

districts. It has no bearing on this piece of legislation
what soever, he said. He told the nenbers that initially
Representative Coghill believed that Section 1 was tied into the
m ni nrum of ten students for funding purposes. It is not, so it

i S unnecessary.
Nunmber 2654

REPRESENTATI VE W LSON asked if Nenana offers education beyond K-
12.

MR. JEANS responded that Galena offers education beyond grade
12.

REPRESENTATI VE W LSON asked who pays for a student who has
conpleted 12th grade and w shes to continue through the 13th or
14t h year for vocational training such as beauty school

MR. JEANS replied that it would not be paid by K-12 educati on.
REPRESENTATI VE SEATON asked if the full school year is 170 days.

MR. JEANS told the nenbers that it is 180 days, ten of which can
be in-service days.

REPRESENTATI VE GARA posed a hypothetical situation where the
Muni cipality of Anchorage |ost one student and the nunicipality
| ost one percent of its funding. It gets about $300 nillion of
foundation fornmula noney. If a student |eaves [and there was a
one percent loss in funding], the nunicipality would |oose $3
mllion. He comented that is not going to happen in Anchorage,
but in a school district that has 100 students, when one student
| eaves then the district has |ost one percent of its funding.

HOUSE EDU COW TTEE -16- March 9, 2004



He suggested a hold harmess provision for the base student
al l ocation for schools with 100 or |ess students when there is a
| oss of students to boarding schools. He asked if M. Jeans
believes this would have a significant fiscal inpact.

Nunber 2777

MR. JEANS replied that he really does not know. He rem nded the
menbers that the discussion is really about Galena, Nenana, and
Lower Kuskokwim to Bethel boarding hone prograns. These
prograns are currently operating at capacity or close to
capacity and these kids are already comng from communities
around the state. If school districts were really concerned
about the loss in enrollnent, he said he is sure those districts
would be testifying today about the need for a hold harnless
provi si on. He added that he has not heard that this is a
probl em from school districts.

Number 2808

REPRESENTATI VE GARA said that the way he reads Section 1 is if
it is deleted a school district with ten students |ooses a
student, then the school district closes down. Wiy isn't there
hol d harm ess | anguage that says a school district will not be
closed if the |ast margi nal student goes to a boardi ng school.

MR. JEANS told the nenbers that the only school district that
could fall into that <category is the Pelican City Schoo
District. He comented that he really cannot see why the
| egi sl ature would want to keep a school district operating if it
had fewer than ten students.

CHAI R GATTO comented that there may be a desire to raise the
nunber of students to a |evel higher than ten students.

MR. JEANS said in response to Representative Gara's question
that the hold harm ess provision for the foundation count would
apply in the exanple he put forth. If the school district's
count fell below ten students because a student(s) went to the
boar di ng school then the district would be held harmnl ess.

REPRESENTATI VE GARA asked how the hold harm ess provision reads.

MR. JEANS replied that it is Section 3 of the bill which reads
as foll ows:

HOUSE EDU COW TTEE -17- March 9, 2004



Sec.3. AS. 14.17.905 is anmended by adding a new
subsection to read:

(c) Notwithstanding (a)(1l) of this section, a
comunity with an ADM of less than 10 shall be counted
as a school if the ADM would be at least 10 if each
student from the comunity who is enrolled in a
district secondary school boarding program outside of
the student's comunity and operated under AS
14. 16. 200 were counted as a student in the conmunity.

MR. JEANS told the nenbers that what this section says is if a
school district or community falls below ten students and it can
be denonstrated to the departnent that enrollnment dropped
because students went to a boarding school, then the district
would be held harmless for foundation funding purposes at the
m ni mum of ten students.

Nunber 2910

CHAI R GATTO pointed out that this has already been discussed in
an earlier neeting. He said for exanple that a whole famly of
kids could | eave bringing the student count down to five. Even
though a school of five is not what is wanted, with this hold
harm ess provision that is exactly what would happen if the
students went to a boarding school, he said. He told the
menbers that it is not a provision that he is entirely
confortable wth.

Number 2933

REPRESENTATI VE GARA pointed out that there could be two students
who decide to spend their last year in a boarding school, then
the school would close. The next year two nore students enrol
and the school district would have open the school again. He
commented that this is the kind of instability that could cost a
fair anount of noney.

VR. JEANS responded to Representative Gara request for
clarification between the differences in |anguage in Section 1
and Section 3 with respect to the nunber of students which would
trigger the closure of a school district. He told the nenbers
that of the districts that serve 10 to 15 students, the majority
of those students are elenentary school age. There are not a
great nunber of secondary school age students.

TAPE 04-14, SIDE B

HOUSE EDU COW TTEE - 18- March 9, 2004



Nunmber 2966

MR. JEANS said it would be highly unlikely that there would be
five secondary students who would Ileave a district. He
explained that the first section of statute is statute that has
been on the books a long tine and it says that if a district
falls below eight students the school board may declare itself
i noperative. The foundation formula was rewitten under SB 36
which said to qualify for funding as a separate comunity, not
district, there nust be at |east ten students. He clarified
that one section is dealing with the operation of a school
district as a whole and the other is dealing with the nunber of
students for funding purposes within a community.

Nunmber 2848

REPRESENTATI VE KAPSNER expressed her concern about renoving
Section 1. She told the nenbers that she attended boarding
school for one year and for extenuating circunstances it did not
wor k out. She said she had two sister who went to M.
Edgecunbe. It worked out for one sister, but not for the other,

so she noved back to the village.

REPRESENTATI VE KAPSNER told the nenbers that at the Bethel
Al ternative Boarding School (BABS) students have to take a
sobriety pledge. She said that is wonderful, but because of
zero tolerance sone of the students are asked to leave if the
pl edge is broken. She said she believes it would be terrible if
a student who went to that school nessed up once, was sent hone,
and then dropped out because there were no options at hone.

Nunber 2842

MR. JEANS replied that the exanple Representative Kapsner posed
to the commttee is happening at BABS today. He expl ai ned that
all this bill does is provide sone financial assistance with the
residential conmponent for a five year period and then it will be
decided if it is effective or not.

REPRESENTATI VE KAPSNER commented that she was speaking to her
concern of the renoval of Section 1.

MR. JEANS said that Section 1 can stay in the bill. He told the
menbers that Section 1 has no inpact one way or the other. The
hol d harml ess provision in Section 3 will cover the provision in

Section 1, he reiterated.

HOUSE EDU COW TTEE -19- March 9, 2004



REPRESENTATI VE GARA asked M. Jeans to again explain the fisca
impact in ternms of saving general fund noney.

Number 2800

MR. JEANS told the nenbers that the departnent had estinated
that the fiscal inpact would be approximately $1.4 mllion. He
said he believes that fiscal note could be reduced downward by
$227,000 now that Representative Coghill clarified that it is
not his intention to provide round trip airfare and boarding
expenses for the two-week classes such as those in None.

MR. JEANS commented that the savings that was discussed early
was based on the analysis that Nenana provided on students that
are currently attending Nenana. He explained that what is being
said is that if these students went to school in the student's
hone communities of residence, the state would be paying an
additional $318,000 in state foundation aid to those other
school districts.

Nunber 2728

RI CH BAUYMFALK testified in support of HB 425. He told the
menbers that the students elect to go to the boarding schools
for many reasons including sports and are getting a better
educat i on. M. Bauynfalk said the students and parents are not
| ooking at the dollar amount, it is the education that is of
concern. He urged support of HB 425.

Number 2641

JIM SM TH, Superintendent, Galena School District, testified in
support of HB 425. He told the nenbers that Galena has 85
students that cone from 35 different communities in Al aska.
Gal ena has three different prograns including the |ocal school
district, the residential school, and the correspondence school.
The effect is that it provides a larger popul ation base just as
a larger community has that advantage, he said. M. Smth said
if the anmpbunt of noney received for average daily mnenbership
(ADM) for Galena was divided by the total nunber of students
served in the three prograns, the anount received would be about
$3,800 per student. By using that nodel it nmeans that Galena is
serving those 85 students attending the boarding school for
roughly $300, 000, he expl ai ned. If these 85 students were sent
honme to their hone districts the cost to the state to educate
t hese student would be $680, 000. M. Smth pointed out that
even with the proposed pilot program which provides funds for

HOUSE EDU COW TTEE - 20- March 9, 2004



residential services, it would still be cheaper to educate the
students at Galena than to send themall hone.

MR SMTH said that Galena has been aggressive in securing
federal grants to operate a resiliency program These funds are
shared by Nenana and M. Edgecunbe. There is also the Al aska
Natives grant which will cone to the school next year. It wil
support five dorm positions in Galena, three in M. Edgecunbe,
and one in Nenana. This grant has been shared with the other
schools for the last four years, he conmented.

Nunber 2436

MR SMTH told the nenbers that the Alaska congressional
del egation supports the process of saving lives and providing
education for those students who do not have a secondary
program He said that Galena is trying to inprove the lifestyle
and the residential life of the students. The school district
has the kids six hours per day, five days per week, but the
residential halls have the kids the rest of the week, he added.
He cautioned that the federal funds are not funds that can be
pl anned on and hopes the state will support the program which
will give them additional funds that can be planned for. M.
Smth explained that he currently issues teachers contracts with
sonme risk because he often has to get the funding for those
positions as the year progresses. He told the nenbers that HB
425 would be a godsend to Galena and urged the conmittee's
support.

Number 2302

ROBERT RYCHNOVSKI testified in support of HB 425 and answered
guestions from the nenbers. He urged the support of the Nenana
boardi ng school program He told the nenbers that the school
provides a very good alternative for students who need to attend
the boarding school for a variety of reasons. He said he has
visited the school several tines and was very inpressed.
Parents worry that their kids are safe when they are away from
hone, and the school's living center is very well run and it has

out st andi ng enpl oyees. It is clear the staff cares about the
student s. The place is well setup, well maintained and very
cl ean. He said he believes his daughter is getting a good

education there.
MR. RYCHNOVSKI told the nenbers that he was surprised when he

heard of the funding situation and is concerned that this school
remai n open.

HOUSE EDU COW TTEE -21- March 9, 2004



Nunber 2216

CHAI R GATTO asked how many children he has enroll ed at Nenana.

MR. RYCHNOVSKI replied he has one daughter attending there.

CHAI R GATTO asked what kind of an education was available in
I'liama. Specifically, how large was it and how many teachers

were there, he asked.

MR. RYCHNOVSKI replied that there were about 80 students in

Iliamma and it has about seven teachers. He offered that the
reason his daughter went to Nenana was due to the limted class
offerings in rural districts. Nenana offered classes that he

want ed her to have.
Nunber 2171
REPRESENTATI VE SEATON npoved Anendnent 1 as foll ows:

On Page 1, delete lines 5 through 10
Renunber the sections accordingly

Nunber 2152

REPRESENTATI VE GARA said that he does not have an objection, but
wondered if he could ask M. Jeans another question. He
coormented that he know Representative Kapsner has a concern
about renoving Section 1 from the bill and asked if the
commttee could wait wuntil her return to conmmttee before

proceedi ng with Anmendnent 1.

RYNNI EVA MOSS, Staff to Representative Coghill, Alaska State
Legislature, testified on behalf of Representative Coghill
sponsor of HB 425. Since a lot of the nenbers that sit on this

conmmittee also sit on the next conmmttee of referral, she
suggested that Representatives Coghill and Kapsner get together
to discuss her concerns. If a change is necessary the change

could be made in the next commttee of referral, she commented.
Number 2081

There being no objection, Amendnent 1 was adopted by the House
Speci al Conm ttee on Educati on.

HOUSE EDU COW TTEE -22- March 9, 2004



Number 2029
REPRESENTATI VE SEATON noved Anendnent 2 as foll ows:

On Page 1, Line 14
Bet ween the words "a" and "secondary”
Insert "full school year”

CHAI R GATTO asked Representative Seaton to read the sentence as
it would be with the anmendnent.

REPRESENTATI VE SEATON replied that wth this amendnent the
sentence would read as foll ows:

boardi ng prograns. (a) A district that began
operating a full school year secondary boarding ..

Nunber 2014

REPRESENTATI VE GARA objected for purposes of discussion. He
asked if the term"full school year" is defined sonewhere.

REPRESENTATI VE SEATON replied that the Departnent of Education
and Early Devel opnent told the commttee that a full school year
is 180 days of which 10 days could be used for school in-service
trai ni ng.

REPRESENTATI VE GARA withdrew his objection. There being no
obj ection, Anendnent 2 was adopted by the House Specia
Comm ttee on Educati on.

REPRESENTATI VE GARA commented that the analysis from Gal ena and
Nenana reflects that HB 425 would save the state noney. He
asked if the departnent has a position as to whether this bill
woul d save the state noney.

MR. JEANS replied that the analysis that was done by Nenana
seens reasonable; however, he has not verified the nunbers. He
poi nted out that when Nenana told the nenbers it would be saving
the state of Alaska, what is really being said is that this is
the noney that is currently being saved. He reiterated that
this bill will cost the state about $1.2 nillion each year for
the five year pilot program M. Jeans pointed out that the
fiscal note needs to be corrected.

Nunber 1901

HOUSE EDU COW TTEE -23- March 9, 2004



REPRESENTATI VE GARA acknow edged that it would cost the state
$1.2 mllion each year, but asked if the analysis is correct
will it actually save the state noney.

CHAIR GATTO replied that it would only cost nore noney if the
students were placed in a regular classroom He comented that
it is alnost an inpossible question for M. Jeans to answer.

REPRESENTATI VE GARA said that currently the analysis is that by
allowing these children to go to boarding school less is being
spent by the state than would be spent if the children attended

schools in their |local school districts. By expanding the
program a larger nunber of children will be allowed to go to
boardi ng school so even though the state will be paying nore
stipends and round trip airfares, the cost to the state wll be
less in the long term He asked if he wunderstands this
correctly.

Number 1809

MR. JEANS comrented that this programis not an expansion of the
program of fering. He said these students are already attending
Nenana and Gal ena. This proposal [|ooks at funding the

residential conponent of approximately the sane nunber of
students who currently attend. M. Jeans told the nenbers that
what the analysis says is if these schools closed their door
tomorrow and all the students went back to their hone
comrunities, it would cost the state an additional $300,000 in
both cases. It would cost the state an additional $600,000
through the foundation program to put these children back in
their honme communities, he reiterated. That is what the
anal ysi s says.

REPRESENTATI VE W LSON asked what if the students went back to
their honme communities and did a correspondence program The
districts would not get full funding then, she conmented.

MR. JEANS replied that Representative Wlson is correct. |If the
students opted for a correspondence programits funding would be
at a different |evel.

CHAI R GATTO suggested that in all likelihood these students are
goi ng nowhere. The students are in the school and plan to stay
t here.

MR. JEANS replied that is the reason the bill is before the
conmmi ttee. There is no assurance that Nenana would continue to

HOUSE EDU COW TTEE - 24- March 9, 2004



operate based on the current funding |evels. They need sone
addi ti onal support, he said. It also provides the |egislature
with an opportunity to do a case study to see how this program
wor ks.

Nunber 1708

REPRESENTATI VE SEATON asked what funding nmechanism will be used
to fund this program

MR. JEANS replied that it would currently go into the boarding
home conponent which is already in the budget, he said.

REPRESENTATI VE GARA commented that he believes he has heard two
conflicting answers to the sanme question. He asked if the state
is currently paying one round-trip ticket per year and a nonthly
stipend for each student. He asked if the anount paid per
student is changi ng.

Nunber 1624

MR. JEANS replied that the anpbunt per student is not changing,
neither is the round trip airfare or the stipend. For exanpl e,
in Galena there are currently 83 students, of those 83 students
six qualify for the residential stipend and the one roundtrip
airfare under the current program This bill expands the
program by allowing the other 77 students to be funded for the
residential conponent.

REPRESENTATIVE WLSON asked why only six are allowed the
residential conponent now and with this bill the other 77 wll
be i ncl uded.

Nunber 1564

MR. JEANS under the existing program those six children do not
have daily access to a secondary program where they live. These
children qualify for a stipend. The other 77 children do have
daily access to a secondary program where they live, so for
those children it is a choice, he explained.

CHAI R GATTO added that daily access nerely neans that the schoo
offers classes in grades 9 through 12.

MR. JEANS replied that is the correct definition.

Number 1500

HOUSE EDU COW TTEE -25- March 9, 2004



REPRESENTATI VE GARA wi t hdrew hi s obj ecti on.
Nunber 1492

REPRESENTATI VE SEATON noved to report HB 425, Version D, as
anended, out of commttee wth individual recommendations and
t he acconpanying fiscal notes. There being no objection, CSHB
425(EDU) was reported from the House Health, Education and
Soci al Services Standing Committee.

M5. MOSS said in response to Chair Gatto's request for a revised
fiscal note that a new fiscal note will be provided before the
bill is heard in House Health, Education and Social Services
Standi ng Conm ttee.

HB 405- SCHOOL PERFORVANCE DESI GNATI ON/ REPORT

Number 1453

CHAI R GATTO announced that the next order of business would be
HOUSE BILL NO 405, "An Act relating to reports on school and
school district performance; and relating to accountability of
public schools and school districts; and providing for an
effective date.”

REPRESENTATI VE W LSON noved to adopt CSHB 405, 23-LS1533\H,
M schel, 3/8/04, as the working docunent. There being no
obj ection, Version H was before the House Special Conmttee on
Educat i on.

Nunber 1337

LES MORSE, Director, Assessnent and Accountability, Departnent
of Education and Early Devel opnent, testified in support of HB
405 and answered questions from the nenbers. He told the
menbers that this legislation is designed to bring the
performance designations in-line with the No Child Left Behind
Act . Under t he current law the desi gnati ons are:
di stingui shed, successful, deficient, and in crisis. Wth this
| egi slation those designators would be renoved and would be
replaced with [ anguage that directs the departnent, working with
the state board of education, to inplenment regulations to put in
pl ace a designation systemthat is consistent with the No Child
Left Behind Act (NCLB) [on page 3, lines 12 through 31 and page
4, lines 1 through 16]. The designations that would be used are
those that are required by adequately yearly progress, he added.

HOUSE EDU COW TTEE - 26- March 9, 2004



MR. MORSE noted that the NCLB requires a single accountability
system within each state, and the department believes having a
single system with the sanme designations would not only be
coherent, but would make conmunication with the schools and the
public mnmuch easier. He told the nenbers that the l|law also
requires that there be other infornmation added in terns of the
desi gnati on system which would be based on school performance,
such as student performance on assessnents. M. Mrse explained
that this would be addressed in state regul ations.

Nunmber 1196

MR. MORSE pointed to page 3, line 25, where there is |anguage
which adds district inprovenent plans. Previous to this
| egislation there were school inprovenent plans, but not

district inprovenent plans, he said. M. Mrse told the nenbers
that this change is also required by the NCLB Act.

MR MORSE told nenbers that on page 4, line 4, there is a
technical correction. The words "as anended" were added because
the NCLB Act is actually an anendnment to the Elementary and
Secondary Education Act of 1965.

MR. MORSE explained that on page 4, lines 15 and 16, the
foll ow ng subsecti on was added:
(3) "statewi de student assessnent” nmeans the
assessnment system established wunder (c) of this
secti on.

MR. MORSE told the nenbers that the reason for this addition is
due to the necessity to define and clarify what assessnents in
state regulations will be used for making the designations.

BARBARA THOWSON, Director, Teaching and Learning Support,
Department of Education and Early Developnent, testified in
support of HB 405 and answered questions from the nenbers. She
pointed to page 4, line 17, which is conmmonly called the "thick
report." Ms. Thonpson explained that this is a report that
contains nine different conponents of information that is due to
the legislature on February 15th of each year. The departnent's
reason for supporting the repeal of this section is that much of
the data in this report is already found on line, is accessible
to anyone, and is often updated before the February 15th
deadl i ne. There are other parts of the report that contain
self-reported data, as well as, data that is verified by a third

HOUSE EDU COW TTEE -27- March 9, 2004



party. An exanple of [third party verified] data mght be
student assessnent data that gets scored, verified, and returned
to the state. Ms. Thonpson told the nenbers that she believes
the nost inportant data that comes from this report is the

school report cards and district report cards. That data is
getting nore detail ed. Any data that is in the thick report,
will be avail able upon request and will be posted on line, she
concl uded.

Nunmber 0996

REPRESENTATI VE WLSON referred to page 4, line 20 and 21, where
it says:

TRANSI TI ON REGULATI ONS. The Board of Education and
Early Devel opnent may proceed to adopt regulations to
i npl enent the changes nmade by this Act.

REPRESENTATI VE W LSON asked why the word "nmay" is used instead
of the word "shall".

MR. MORSE responded that the regulations are already in place to
i npl enent the system so the termnology is not significant.

Number 0936

REPRESENTATI VE GARA commented that currently there are sone
grades that nust be tested statew de. He noted that the NCLB
Act requires that testing be done on other gr ades.
Representative Gara asked if the state is doing testing in
grades ot her than those required under NCLB Act.

MR. MORSE replied that at this point the state is testing only
those years required by NCLB and those required by state statute
related to the high school qualifying exam He added that there
is also a form of an assessnment in state statute called the
"Kindergarten Profile" that is required, however, it is not
requi red by NCLB.

REPRESENTATI VE GARA asked what grades are required to be tested
under NCLB.

MR. MORSE clarified his previous statenent by saying that under
NCLB the state is required to test grades three through eight,
and one grade |evel between ten and twel ve. In order to have a
consi stent and coherent system the departnent has devel oped an
accountability plan, which was approved by the state Departnent

HOUSE EDU COW TTEE - 28- March 9, 2004



of Education and Early Devel opnent. The decision was nade to
assess all students in grades three through ten, he said. M.
Morse explained that while it is not required to test grade
nine, it was decided to do that to have a consistent system all
the way through the tenth grade.

Number 0790

CHAIR GATTO commented that in Mtanuska-Susitna Borough Schoo
District the benchmark exans are grades three, six, and eight;
the Terra Nova exans which are grades four, five, and seven; but
not grade nine. Then in tenth grade the exist exam is
admi ni st er ed. He asked if this is just the policy of the
Mat anuska- Susi t na Borough School District or is that a statew de

policy.

MR. MORSE responded that the testing policy is statewide. There
wll be sone adjustnents starting in the spring of 2005;
however, testing will still be grades three through ten. He
commented that the tests will be different.

CHAI R GATTO asked how parents could conmpare how his/her child
and school is doing relative to the rest of the students and
schools in the state.

MR. MORSE replied that there is a state report card on line in
whi ch each school is listed.

CHAI R GATTO asked how many thick reports are produced.

M5. THOVPSON responded that there are about ten copies nade each
year.

CHAIR GATTO told Ms. Thonpson that he was approached by severa
peopl e who asked that Section 4 of the bill be deleted from HB
405 because the thick report is valuable to them He expl ai ned
the he is planning on proposing an anendnent |ater to delete
that portion of the bill. Chair Gatto asked Ms. Thonpson how
many man-hours are required to produce the ten copies that are
required.

M5. THOVMPSON responded that it takes about ten staff nmenbers two
weeks of tine. In sonme cases, the thick report refers to the
web site where the data is nost accurate, she added.

CHAIR GATTO comented that is ten staff, at 40 hours per week
for two weeks, that's 80 hours [per staff nenber].

HOUSE EDU COW TTEE -29- March 9, 2004



M5. THOWMPSON clarified that it would not necessarily be full
time work, since staff nay be working on other things at the
same tine.

Nunmber 0540
CHAI R GATTO surm sed that it takes about 400 man- hours.

REPRESENTATI VE W LSON asked if gathering the information for the
report inpacts the school districts.

M5. THOWPSON responded that it does not inpact the districts.
The districts are asked to provide sone information which is
self-reported data and what is asked for is not burdensone.

REPRESENTATI VE W LSON asked why not get rid of the thick report
if all the data is accessible el sewhere.

M5. THOWSON clarified that much of the data is available on
line. Not every single one of the nine elements is on line, but
it could be put on Iine. She added that sonme of the data is
self-reported and needs to be taken with a "grain of salt.”

CHAIR GATTO commented that there is real value in a book. He
stated that he wants to accommpdate those who want the thick
report, and asked how nmany people request it.

M5. THOWPSON replied that two people ask for it, Senators Bunde
and W ken.

CHAI R GATTO commented that he wants it too. He suggested that
it would not be possible for an individual to collect all that
data without spending a great deal of tinme. Chair Gatto said he
believes it is better to keep the thick report. He asked if it
woul d save tine to produce the thick report on a CD.

M5. THOWPSON responded that producing the report on CD would not
require nore tinme. It can be produced in any format, she added.

Number 0142
REPRESENTATI VE SEATON asked if the school districts use the

report or are the two copies nentioned the only ones that are
di stri but ed.

HOUSE EDU COW TTEE - 30- March 9, 2004



M5. THOWPSON replied that this report does not get sent out to
school districts. A lot of the data in the report conmes from
school districts, for instance, the report card data and other
personnel self-reporting data. She said that she believes the
districts are not even aware of this report. The districts have
their owmm data and if a school or district wanted to conpare
data wth other districts or schools that information is on
i ne. Ms. Thonpson told the nenbers that this report is
delivered to the Ilegislature, tw of which are specific
requests.

REPRESENTATI VE GARA asked what years the state tested students
under state | aw before NCLB Act was passed.

TAPE 04-15, SIDE A
Number 0041

VR. MORSE responded that state standardized tests were
adm nistered in grades three, six, and eight, and the high
school qualifying exam [in tenth grade]. There were also
assessnent tests given in two grade |evels, but now these
assessnments are given in four grade |evels. M. Morse told the
menbers that the state board of education, through state
regul ati on, determined the grades the assessnent tests are to be
gi ven.

REPRESENTATI VE GARA asked for clarification that prior to NCLB
the state did not test every year starting in grade three. Even
t hough NCLB did not require annual testing and the state did not
require annual testing, the state's policy now requires testing
every year between grades three through ten for consistency
purposes. He asked M. Mdrse why it is required every year.

MR. MORSE replied that previous to NCLB the state assessed one
grade level at the high school outside of the high school
graduate qualifying exam It was a norm reference test and the
nunber of years was designated by the state board of education

he said. He added that at one point that assessnment was done at
the eleventh grade and was later noved to the ninth grade as a
part of creating the system of NCLB. Ninth grade is one year
that the state is not required to test, but it was decided to do
it to provide sone coherence between the eighth grade and when
the students have to take the high school qualifying exam

REPRESENTATI VE GARA commented that testing costs noney and takes

teachers and students tine. He said he would like to know that
there is a reason to test in ninth grade other than the fact

HOUSE EDU COW TTEE -31- March 9, 2004



that it has been done in every other year. Representative Gara
commented that it is a policy call; however, he believes if NCLB
does not require testing in ninth grade, then it should not be
done.

Nunmber 0298

MR MORSE pointed out that one thing to consider is the
i nportance of assessing how students are doing prior to taking
the high school qualifying exam He explained that the state is
doing sone redesign to those assessnents which have been norm
reference test years in the past. The [new] assessnent is being
done based on the state standards which is what the high schoo

qgual i fying exam assesses. The ninth grade assessnent, which
takes parts of three days of school tine, gives the school an
understanding of how the students are perform ng against the
state standards and hopefully gives them good information to
hel p them prepare students for the high school qualifying exam

M. Mrse said he believes those are inportant reasons for
testing at the ninth grade.

CHAI R GATTO conmented it is quality control issue. It is a rea
val ue which encourages additional preparation and is revealing
to the individual

REPRESENTATI VE GARA told the nenbers that there are studies from
other states that say as nuch as seven percent of the school

budgets are being absorbed by testing requirenents. When
schools are finding it difficult to fund teachers, then it is a
good question to ask if districts can afford the cost of

testing. Representative Gara asked 1if the high school

qualifying examstarts in tenth grade.

MR. MORSE responded that is correct. Students take the exam in
the spring of the sophonore year, he said.

REPRESENTATI VE GARA commented that he would be interested in
heari ng what the National Education Association (NEA) and school
boards positions are on ninth grade testing.

UNI DENTI FI ED SPEAKER, NEA, said it does not have a position on
ninth grade testing.

CHAIR GATTO conmented that the conmttee wll not get an
official statenment fromthe NEA on that question

Number 0574

HOUSE EDU COW TTEE -32- March 9, 2004



REPRESENTATI VE SEATON referred to page 4, line 7, which says:
(A) multiple measures of student perfornmance;

REPRESENTATI VE SEATON asked for clarification of t hat
subsecti on.

MR. MORSE explained that the intent behind that |anguage is to
ensure that there is not just a multiple choice test, but that
the test would have a way to denonstrate in an open-ended way
the students' know edge. The tests are constructed in such a
way that there is a mx of nmultiple choice questions and then a
constructed response, so when testing witing the student nust
write a paragraph or essay, depending on the grade |evel.

Number 0690
CHAI R GATTO noved to adopt Anmendnent 1, as foll ows:

Page 4, Line 17
Del ete "AS 14.03.078"

Number 0710

REPRESENTATI VE SEATON obj ected for purposes of discussion. He
commented that if this report costs 400 nan-hours at $25 per
hour, the <cost is about $10,000 to provide this report.
Representative Seaton pointed out that legislators could make a
data request from the departnent and get the specific data that
i s desired. He pointed out that the legislature is |ooking for
ways to econom ze, meke data nore useful, and generally not
degrade the legislature's ability to get information from the
depart nents.

Number 0808

REPRESENTATI VE GARA commented that M. Thonpson said that the
thick report is only requested by two people. He asked if she
nmeant only two people request the thick report statew de.

Number 0829

M5. THOWPSON replied that there are only two people that she is

aware of that specifically request the report. Those two people
are both in the legislature.

HOUSE EDU COW TTEE - 33- March 9, 2004



REPRESENTATI VE GARA asked if anyone outside of the legislature
ei ther asks for or receives the thick report.

M5. THOVPSON sai d no.

REPRESENTATI VE GARA asked if the data that is conpiled for the
thick report is gathered for other purposes or is it
specifically conpiled for the report.

M5. THOWSON replied that there are a few itens that are
conpiled specifically for the thick report; however, nost are
on-goi ng reports that are on |ine.

REPRESENTATI VE GARA asked if he understands correctly that if
the thick report requirenent were deleted, the departnent would

continue to gather the data for other purposes, but not data
that is only required for the thick report.

M5. THOMPSON replied that 1is correct. If the departnent
received a request for the data [specifically used in the thick
report] it would be put together, she said.

REPRESENTATI VE GARA commented, "get rid of it."

CHAIR GATTO told the nenbers that he did not expect that it
woul d require 400 man-hours to produce the report.

M5. THOWSON stated that the 400 man-hours is an off-the-cuff
esti mat e.

Number 0968
REPRESENTATI VE SEATON wi t hdrew hi s objection to Anendnent 1.
Nunmber 0976

CHAI R GATTO wi t hdrew his notion to adopt Anmendnment 1.

Nunber 1016

REPRESENTATI VE SEATON noved to report CSHB 405, Version H, out
of comittee W th i ndi vi dual reconmendat i ons and t he
acconpanying fiscal notes. There being no objection, CSHB

405(EDU) was report out of the House Special Conmittee on
Educat i on.

The conmittee took an at-ease from12:53 p.m to 12:56 p. m

HOUSE EDU COW TTEE - 34- March 9, 2004



HB 333- PUBLI C SCHOOL ENDOWENT
Number 1117

CHAI R GATTO announced that the final order of business would be
HOUSE BILL NO. 333, "An Act relating to an endowrent for public
education; and providing for an effective date."

REPRESENTATI VE OGG noved to adopt CS for HB 333, Version 23-
LS01991\ X, Bullock, 3/8/04, as the working docunent.

CHAI R GATTO objected. He asked if there is a fiscal note on the
bill.

CHAI R GATTO renoved his objection
REPRESENTATI VE OGG noved Conceptual Amendnent 1, which read:

Page 7, line 30:

Insert new applicability section to read:
"* Sec. 7. Receipts as declared in AS 14.40.505 shoul d
be considered new receipts that begin with or after
the effective date of this act."

Renunber accordingly.

REPRESENTATI VE OGG explained that this anendnent is consistent
with the sponsor statenent in that this [legislation] should
only affect new receipts and not the existing streans of revenue
that presently go to the general fund. He told the nenbers that
the Departnment of Revenue asked that explicit clarifying
| anguage be inserted in the bill

Nunber 1494

REPRESENTATI VE SEATON asked for clarification of AS 14.40.505.
REPRESENTATI VE OGG expl ained that AS 14.40.505 [page 5, lines 24
through 31] is a provision that provides for the revenues to be

transferred to the principal of the education trust fund and to
the University of Al aska endownent fund. Conceptual Anendnent 1

provides that these revenues wll only be based upon new
receipts after the effective date of this act. He enphasi zed
that this amendnent ensures that this legislation would not
i npact any existing streans of revenues. He reiterated that

currently state lands bring in revenues and the anmendnent

HOUSE EDU COW TTEE - 35- March 9, 2004



clarifies that there is no intent to affect that existing
revenue stream

REPRESENTATI VE SEATON asked if he understands correctly that the
anendnent neans only revenues from new receipts wll be
i ncl uded.

REPRESENTATIVE OGG conmmented that this 1is a conceptual
amendnent .

REPRESENTATI VE SEATON clarified that current revenue receipts do
not fall under this category.

REPRESENTATI VE OGG replied that is correct.
Nunmber 1615
REPRESENTATI VE GARA asked about the wording of the amendnent.

REPRESENTATI VE OGG enphasi zed that the anendnent is concept ual
He explained that the receipts defined in AS 14.40.505 are new
receipts, and [the | egislation] does not affect existing |eases.

REPRESENTATI VE GARA asked if "new receipts® has a nmeaning in
| aw.

REPRESENTATIVE OGG replied that is why he made this amendnent
conceptual . He told the nenbers that when the drafters put the
next CS together that is sonething that can be clarified.

REPRESENTATI VE GARA commented that he understands that this wll
only affect new sources of revenue after the effective date of
this bill.

Nunber 1681

CHAI R GATTO announced that the HB 333 will be held in commttee.
REPRESENTATI VE GARA asked if Representative (Ogg could conpare
the two versions of HB 333 and asked if he would point out the
di fferences during the next hearing.

ADJ OQURNMVENT

There being no further business before the commttee, the House
Special Commttee on Education neeting was adjourned at 1:05
p. m

HOUSE EDU COW TTEE - 36- March 9, 2004



